

Nora Lares

From: Robert Summerfield
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2013 2:38 PM
To: Peter Lowenstein
Cc: Carman Burney; Flinn Fagg; Andy Reed; Doug Rankin; James Marshall; Nora Lares
Subject: TXT-46131 (TC Manual Update to UDC References and General Clean-Up)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged



January 10, 2013

Mr. Peter Lowenstein
City of Las Vegas
Department of Planning
333 N. Rancho Drive, 3rd Floor
Las Vegas, Nevada 89106

RE: TXT-46131 - TEXT AMENDMENT

Dear Mr. Lowenstein:

I would like to request that case number TXT-46131 be held in abeyance for 30-days at the February 12, 2013 Planning Commission Meeting. Holding this item for an additional 30 days (to the March 12th meeting) will allow staff additional time to address concerns that have been raised since this item was placed on the Planning Commission agenda. Please let me know if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

Robert T. Summerfield, AICP
Planner II
Long Range Planning Division

CITY OF LAS VEGAS
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
DEVELOPMENT SERVICES CENTER
333 NORTH RANCHO DRIVE
3RD FLOOR
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89106

VOICE 702.229.6361
FAX 702.474.0352
TTY 702.386.9108
www.lasvegasnevada.gov